John R. Wilner
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March 3, 2008 )
RECEIVED - FCC
E 0800B1
STOP COD MAR =3 2008
Scott Kotler, Chief Fetral Gommunications Commission
Systems Analysis Branch Bureau / Office

Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20024

Re: TVRO Station E2562
Tonawanda, NY

Dear Mr. Kotler:

On behalf of CAP Exchange I, LLP, this will provide potice that
TVRO Station E2562, Tonawanda, New York, is no longer in operatlgn and may
therefore be deleted from the Commission’s records of registered receive-only

earth stations.

Should there be any questions concerning this notice, please
communicate with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
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